



KLEIN LIEBMAN & GRESEN, LLC

100 CROSSWAYS PARK WEST • SUITE 210 • WOODBURY, NEW YORK 11797
(516) 364-3232 • FAX: (516) 364-3186
www.goKLG.com

RONALD J. KLEIN, CPA/ABV, CFF
GLENN S. LIEBMAN, CPA/ABV
DAVID L. GRESEN, CPA/ABV, CVA, CFE, CFF
JOSEPH AMMIRATI, CPA/ABV, ASA, CFF

KLG COMPUTER FORENSICS, LLC
PETER J. THEOBALD

NEW YORK CITY (212) 505-5770
WHITE PLAINS (914) 831-1555

BYRON CHOU Curriculum Vitae

PROFESSIONAL PROFILE

Byron Chou is an associate at Klein Liebman & Gresen, LLC located in Woodbury, New York. The firm specializes in business valuations and litigation support. Mr. Chou works with lawyers, accountants, and valuation experts, performing detailed analysis of financial documents, tracing and lifestyle analyses and other analytical procedures in connection with forensic accounting and valuation engagements.

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Klein Liebman & Gresen, LLC
Associate Valuation and Consulting Services

June 2009 - Present

Klein Liebman & Gresen, LLC specializes in the valuation of businesses, professional practices, and other assets, relating to equitable distribution, estate and gift tax planning, shareholder disputes, business planning and transactions.

Navigant Consulting, Inc.
Consulting Intern

June 2008 – August 2008

As a consulting intern, Mr. Chou worked in the Construction Litigation Consulting department. Mr. Chou assisted in the systems analysis of numerous construction projects to identify process delays and determined equitable liability disbursements.

Klein Liebman & Gresen, LLC
Valuation Intern

May 2007 – August 2007

As a valuation intern, Mr. Chou assisted associates and partners with various valuation cases though conducting preliminary case research and analysis of financial data for businesses and individuals

Nassau County Office of the Comptroller
Bonds Analysis Intern

June 2006 – August 2006

As a bonds analysis intern, Mr. Chou was responsible for the overhaul of the record keeping system for issued bonds and revaluation of all county bonds.

EDUCATION

Carnegie Mellon University, Pittsburgh, PA
B.S. in Business Administration

2009